INGLIS RECREATION COMMITTEE MINUTES

Regular Meeting July 17, 2023

MISSION STATEMENT: The Inglis Recreation Committee Mission is to promote recreation and education of the children, seniors and families in our community.

The meeting was called to order at 6:06 pm at the Inglis Town Hall.

ROLL CALL: - Attending

Raejean LaFlower, Chairman Terri Norton, Secretary Lynne Tate, Treasurer

Helen Ciallella LaNae Foster Tiffany Smolinka

Scott Levesque Lisa Levesque Fred Kaiser

Carlos Robledo Marian Cain Brenda Binegar

Louise & Richard Foster Janell Caizza Sarah Tannehill & Noah?

Richard K. Foster, Jr. Jodee & Suzanne Rohn Sheila Elliott

Chairman's Report: Stuff the Bus had the usual amount of attendance. Need to send Thank You notes to the organizations that helped with this event and the judges for the pie baking contest. Also Desiree Mills for the donation of watermelon and monetary for Stuff the Bus.

Treasurer's Report: \$720.00 from Stuff the Bus

Secretary's Report: Minutes of June 12, June 26 and July 10 presented. LaNae Foster made a motion to accept all 3 of the minutes as presented. Lisa Levesque 2n – Motion carried.

Old Business: Stuff the Bus lots of complaints about not knowing about it. Next year make sure flyers are printed to display around town. The school bus, with the supplies, was driven back to the school. Discussion on the next year and it was agreed that we would combine with the July 4th Fireworks. The Town will set the date for the combination event. Yankeetown School can always use toiletries, hygiene supplies and other items. The school will let us know what is needed.

Mullet Toss, October 21, 2023 at the South Levy Little Park, in conjunction with the Cedars of Lebanon fish fry.

Crafts – Terri Norton – application and getting vendors (ALL should help in this)

Music – Isaac Young (hopefully 2 bands)

Security – Commissioner Pat Tulley

Pumpkin painting - Suzanne Rohn

Games – Corn Hole, 3 legged race and more Check with Rama Schuster (FWC) about a casting contest

Face Painting – Marian Cain – purchase paint – will be a Halloween theme.

Scarecrow Making Contest – Lisa Levesque

Bingo – Lynne Tate

Mullet Toss Contest – Isaac Young and committee members

Mullet Hair Contest – Ruth Ruppert will donate \$50.00 to the best mullet (on a human)

The next meeting will be August 7th at the Inglis Town Hall, starting at 6:30 pm.

LaNae Foster made a motion to change ALL meeting times to 6:30 pm, Lynne Tate 2nd – motion carried.

Lisa Levesque has been investigating the Parks and Rec budget, in April, only \$5764.00 has been spent out of a \$25,000.00 budget. Lisa will update at the next regularly scheduled meeting.

Technology – Noah Laptop 5 @ \$400.00 each, intro to Computers. \$240.00 per month for 1 class, possibly the last Tuesday of each month. Check to see if there is ny grant money available for the computers.

Elder Care – List of Services – food, bill paying, ramps, Meals on Wheels, List of resources, visit – socialize. Noah has a list – this is put off until the September meeting.

By-Laws LaNae Foster, made a motion to set up a committee to review and, update and bring to the whole committee to review. Those interested are Brenda Binegar, Lisa Levesque and Lynne Tate. Marian Can 2nd – motion carried.

Janell Caizza asks what are qe going to focus on the teenagers, both boys and girls, have an open gym night or something for them to do. Lisa Levesque made a motion to have an "open Night", Friday Night at the Community Center, Terri Norton 2nd – Motion carried. The age would be 8th graders through 18. After the meeting – Janell pulled a couple of us aside and suggested that we (she) bring in some teenagers to the next regular meeting and see what t hey would like. I (Terri) thinks that's a great idea.

Marian Cain made a motion to adjourn, Lynne Tate 2nd – motion carried.

Meeting adjourned at 7:28 pm.